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WDLB BROADCASTING COMPANY MARSHFIELD, WIS

January 29, 1973

Dear #r. Dabelstein,

We are very sorry about the mix up. I found your first copy
of the report. I am sending arcoverage map which will explain
most of our operation here. We are planing on changing our
FM. FPlans are a new 20KW transmitter with an ERP of a little
over S50kW. We are remote contrel at the present time but wdth
the change we will be putting up a new tower(425feet) and
this will be at the s¥ation.

Thaonk you again for the report and if you are ever in our area
please feel free to stop in and see us.

Sincerely

WDLB, GOETZ BROADCASTING CORPORATION
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Fe Bary Nienouw,
Cheif Engineer
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